Page 1 of 1

Mark Connors

From: Mark Connors
Sent: 12 June 2007 08:57
To: Ebanks, Rudy

Cc: Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, lan; Vandendries, Frans; Whitlock, Erik; 'Rankine, Darrel’;
gene@thompson.com.ky; john.buckley@digicelgroup.com; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com;
raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com; henry@engineer.com; edenholm@uwesttel.ky;
jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com; Genao, Patricia; 'Rankine, Darrel'; David Archbold;
David Laliberte

Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA/Telcordia Second Round
Interrogatory

Rudy

In its 8 June 2007 letter, C&W requested a revised filing date of 22 June 2007 for responses to five second round
interrogatories due to delay in getting information from its vendor.

The Authority hereby concurs with the requested extension.
....mark

Mark Connors

Head of Economics and Regulation

Information and Communications Technology Authority
Cayman Islands

Phone: (345) 746-9620

Fax: (345) 945-8284
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